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Invoice
Date fnvoice #
8/31/2012 17714

Bill To

Please Pay

Berger & Montague, P.C.
Attn: Eric Cramer '

1622 Locust Street Suite 200
Philadelphia, PA 18103

TERIS - Bay Area, LLC
2455 Faber Place

Palo Alto, CA 94303-3316
(650) 213-9922
Tax ID# 45-2810676

Job Number Terms Rep Delivery Attention Client Matter
1208700100 C |due upon rec... KP 813172012 Eric Cramer High Tech Antitrust
Case Name High Tech Antitrust 2nd Reference Relativity User Logins
Qty Description Rate Amount
2 August Relativity: Monthly User Logins/Access - per 99.00 198.00

user/month

The TERIS-Bay Area, LLC customer is ultimately responsible for

cpp s 8.25¢ 0.00
payment within our terms. Sales Tax (8.25%) $
If payment is made by ACH, please remit to:
TERIS-Bay Area, LLC - Chase Bank
Routing # 325070760 Account 902708221 Total $198.00
Please reference your TERIS Invoice Number
Received & Approved: Date:
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From: Jo Anna Williams [mailto:jwilliams@teris.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Rita Fadako

Subject: TERIS INV 20012 FOR BERGER MONTAGUE

Hello Rita,

Attached is a copy of invoice 20112 dated 11/30/2012 in the amount of $ 198.00 which is now due. Can you please get
back to us as to when we can expect payment.

Thank You,

Jo Anna Williams

Account & A/R Specialist for TERIS and APTUS Court Reporting
Direct Line: 858.354.5066

Email: jwilliams@teris.com

TERIS.com
Seattle | San Francisco | Silicon Valley | San Diego | Phoenix | Austin | Dallas | Houston { Chicago

TERIS
Built on Experience
Powered by Technology
Please visit APTUS Court Reporting, a TERIS sister company

aptusCR.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or confidential information and Is protected from disclosure. If you have received this email in error, please
delete this message and any attachments without replying, copying, or disclosing the contents and if possible inform the sender of the error. Thank you.

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY/CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. The information in this
transmittal may be privileged and/or confidential, It is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are neither the
intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmittal to the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby nofified that any distribution or copying of this fransmittal is prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error,
please notify Berger & Montague, P.C. immediately at (215) 875-3000 or by return e-mail. Pursuant to requirements
related to practice before the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (i) avoiding penalties imposed under the
U.S. Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any tax-related matter.
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BERGER and MONTAGUE, P.C.

REQUEST FOR CHECK
SuB
CLIENT FILE
(1f1fo[s]7] [ofofo]
AMOUNT
90,000 | 00 | REQUESTED BY:

NAME OF CLIENT: Hariharqn v. Adobe Systems Inc,, et al.

PAYABLE TO:

FOR:

LCHB High Tech Cold Calling Cost Fund

Bills to be paid

NO.
2]1]s

MO.

DAY

YR.

10

2012

CHECK NO.
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10708712 03: 25 PM HUNTINGITUN BANK via VSI-FAX Page Z aof 2 #3439682 Az

Transaction reference number: 2012100200004121 Value Date: 12/10/09

Account name: OPERATING ACCOUNT

: BERGER & MONTAGUE PC -NST
1622 LOCUST ST
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-6305

Reference number: 1009D4B74C1C001518
Transaction Posting Time: 2012/10/09 156:23:566
Amount: 90.000.00 Currency: US dollar

Debit Party Information: m
UNT

BERGER & MONTAGUE PC -NST
1622 LOCUST ST
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-6305

Credit Party Information: W

SAN FRANCISCO. CA

Beneficiary Party Information:
LCHB HIGH TECH COLC CALLING CCOST FD



SR
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Business Online Wire Transfers Page 1 of 1

Reference: 20121009-00004121

Status Information

Type: Domestic Fed Wire Template:
Current Status: In Process(5) Initiated: 10/09/2012 15:23 KERNS, JOHN
Batch: Approved:
Fed IMAD: Confirmed:

Payment from Information - Qriginator
Withdrawal Amt: 90,000.00 USD Withdrawal Date: 10/09/2012
From Account
Name: OPERATING ACCOUNT
Address 1: BERGER & MONTAGUE PC —-NST
Address 2: 1622 LOCUST ST
Address 3; PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-6305

Payment Information - Originator to Beneficiary

Payment to Information - Beneficiary Information

To Account: Text to send with wire

Name; LCHBE HIGH TECH COLC CALLING COST FD Line 1¢

Address 1: i
Line 2:
Address 2 Line 3:
Address 3: Line 4:

Account at - Beneficiary Bank Pay Through Bank - Intermediary Bank

Routing + I Pay Through Acct:

Bank Name: CITIBANK, N.A, Routing #:
Address 1: SAN FRANCISCO, CA Bank Name:
Address 2: Address 1:
Address 3: Address 2:

Address 3:

https://onlinewires.huntington.com/RPI-20/printDetail.do?method=init&pf=Y 10/9/2012
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Susan Leo

From: Rita Fadako

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Laddie Montague

Cc: Susan Leo

Subject: FW: Check Request -~ High Tech Cold Call (11057-000)

Attachments: High Tech Cold Call (11057-000).pdf .

Please approve payment to be wired. Thank you.

Ritamarie T. Fadako
Escrow Manager

Berger & Montague, P.C. \\\/
1622 Locust Street ‘\ J _ .: |
Philadelphia, PA 19103 ' %\M\/
direct dial 215-875-5706 Lﬂ/"
fax number 215-875-3019 \D 6(, ;
rfadako@bm.net

From: Marcy Daniels

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Rita Fadako

Subject: Check Request -~ High Tech Cold Call (11057-000)

Rita,
Per our discussion, Eric said to go ahead and wire the funds. The wire instructions are on the letter. Thank you.

Marcelline E. Daniels
Secretary to:

Eric L. Cramer, Bret P. Flaherty,
Neil F. Mara, and Danie] J. Walker
BERGER & MONTAGUE, P.C.
1622 Locust Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Phone: (215) 875-4603

Fax: (215) 875-4604
www.bergermontague.com

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY/CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. The information in this
transmittal may be privileged and/or confidential. It is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are neither the
intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmittal to the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error,
please notify Berger & Montague, P.C. immediately at (215) 875-3000 or by return e-mail. Pursuant to requirements
related to practice before the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (i) avoiding penalties imposed under the
U.S. internal Revenue Code or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any tax-related matter.
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BERGER and MONTAGUE, P.C.

REQUEST FOR CHECK
SUB
CLIENT FILE

al1Je]s[7] [ofofe]
AMOUNT
90,000 [ 00 | REQUESTED BY:
NAME OF CLIENT: Hariharqn v. Adobe Systems Inc., et al.
PAYABLE TO: LCHB High Tech Cold Calling Cost Fund

FOR:

7
.

Bills to be paid

FIRM NO.

2[1]s

MO,

DAY

YR

10

2012

CHECKNO.
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BERGER & MONTAGUE, P.C. l O 4

REF. # INVOICE # INV. DATE INVQICE CLIENT
AMOUNT

127577 11057 5/21/13 05/24/2013 $50000.00 ADOBE/APPLE N(
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BERGER & MGNTAéUE, P.C. A " 104192

REF. # INVOICE # INV. DATE INVOICE CLIENT
AMOUNT

127577 11057 5/21/13 05/24/2013 $50000.00 ADOBE/APPLE Nt
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